

| Category | Issue ID | Date      | Sector   | Document or Topic         | Recommendation/Advice  | Status   | Details related to Action/ Response  |
|----------|----------|-----------|----------|---------------------------|--|----------|--|
| SF-AMAC  | 230      | 30-Apr-19 | Industry | Aquaculture Act           | DFO to provide continuing updates on the Aquaculture Act.  | Complete | Aquaculture Act presentation provided at October 28th AMAC. Update will be provided as necessary   |
| SF-AMAC  | 232      | 30-Apr-19 | All      | AMAC                      | AMAC meetings to have materials provided in advance, members expected to read materials, and presentations will briefly summarize materials in order to have sufficient discussion on how the material relates to the different representatives' sectors and DFO aquaculture management. | Complete | Meeting materials provided as they become available.   |
| SF-AMAC  | 236      | 13-Nov-19 | Industry | Sector Check-ins          | DFO look at how AWAR policy handled on east coast. -Industry   | Complete | DFO reviewed the east coast AWAR policy in early 2020. The policy is different than the Pacific region policy in that it is specific to mussel, and assigns quotas based on lease locations. However this approach could still be considered for Pacific region. Work on reviewing the Pacific region access policy for collection of oyster spat is on hold until clean-up of Pendrell Sound has occurred   |
| SF-AMAC  | 238      | 13-Nov-19 | Industry | IMAB/TWG                  | DFO to provide IMAB and TWG updates to SF AMAC at next meeting. – Industry Assoc.  | Complete | Links to TWG reports sent by email sent by email along with other updates on January 25th 2021.<br><ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>A formal response to the recommendations has been prepared and the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans is being briefed on the material</li> <li>It is expected that the Deputy Minister of Fisheries and Oceans will be soon sending out a letter to all IMAB members providing a copy of the response to the recommendations that were tabled last summer.</li> </ul> |
| SF-AMAC  | 239      | 13-Nov-19 | ENGO     | IMAB/TWG                  | DFO look into sharing membership lists and TOR for IMAB and TWGs. – ENGO   | Complete | Participants listed in reports from TWGs (see action item 238).  |
| SF-AMAC  | 247      | 13-Nov-19 | Industry | Environmental Performance | BC to provide associated costs with clean-ups to group.  | Complete | This will be covered during the Debris portion of the agenda.  |
| SF-AMAC  | 250      | 28-Oct-20 | BCSGA    | Review of Action Items    | BCSGA (Jim) to provide a summary of results from the industry meeting on debris and provide feedback.  | Complete | Update will be provided as part of November 22th SF AMAC   |
| SF-AMAC  | 251      | 28-Oct-20 | DFO      | SF COL Review             | DFO to look into on how prescriptive shellfish condition of licence can be regarding proximity to sensitive habitats.  | Complete | This issue discussed between DFO and our Justice Lawyer.   |
| SF-AMAC  | 253      | 28-Oct-20 | DFO      | SF COL Review             | DFO to provide Alex Munro an update on the AIS requirements once Science advice has been included in a final draft of COLs.  | Complete | The expansion of proposed extra AIS pre-cautions / requirements to all of BC or additional PFMA's was postponed until Science had more/clear advice. This will be updated in the 2025 re-issuance.   |
| SF-AMAC  | 254      | 28-Oct-20 | DFO      | SF COL Review             | Melinda to forward Zone 5 seed transfer questions to Introductions and Transfer Committee for potential input into 2021 Conditions.  | Complete | Update will be provided during DFO Regional/ National Update   |
| SF-AMAC  | 255      | 28-Oct-20 | DFO      | New and Emerging Species  | Add new and emerging species policy to next AMAC agenda. Combined with Action Item 257.  | Ongoing  | Update will be provided during DFO Regional/ National Update   |
| SF-AMAC  | 256      | 28-Oct-20 | DFO      | Harmonization             | As BC will need to be engaged on the issue of timelines for application review, DFO will bring the issue of application review timelines forward at the next Harmonized working group meeting.   | Complete | This topic was discussed at the last harmonization meeting. In addition, Harmonization was added to the April 14th agenda.   |
| SF-AMAC  | 257      | 28-Oct-20 | DFO      | New and Emerging Species  | DFO is open to engagement in a meaningful way and will consider the suggestion to form a working group for new species management and think about how to move it forward.  | Complete | Update on emerging species framework will be provided during DFO Regional/National update. Development of the emerging species framework will include an engagement plan, however details are still being considered. Once more details are available, DFO will share this with the committee.<br><br>Merged with action item 255  |
| SF-AMAC  | 258      | 28-Oct-20 | DFO      | Harmonization             | Reagan Newcomb will bring the question of harmonizing site advertising requirements between BC and TC at the next Harmonized working group meeting.  | Complete | This topic was discussed at the last harmonization meeting. In addition, Harmonization was added to the April 14th agenda.   |
| SF-AMAC  | 259      | 14-Apr-21 | DFO      | ITC                       | DFO's Introductions and Transfers Committee to address and make recommendations on the movement of clean seed from the West Coast to the East Coast  | Complete | Update will be provided during DFO Regional/ National Update   |
| SF-AMAC  | 260      | 14-Apr-21 | BC       | BC Update                 | BC representatives to provide the AMAC with updated organization charts.   | Ongoing  |  |
| SF-AMAC  | 261      | 14-Apr-21 | DFO      | CSSP                      | DFO to set up a working group to discuss the future of CSSP.   | Complete |  |
| SF-AMAC  | 262      | 14-Apr-21 | AMAC     | Communications            | Those SF AMAC members wishing to share their email address to forward them to Michelle Manning for distribution.   | Complete |  |
| SF-AMAC  | 263      | 14-Apr-21 | DFO      | COL Review                | DFO to make a CFIA federally approved processors list available to members. COMPLETED  | Complete | website in meeting minutes: <a href="https://inspection.canada.ca/exporting-food-plants-or-animals/foodexports/registers-and-lists/canadian-fish-and-seafoodestablishments/eng/1547232222906/1547232382997">https://inspection.canada.ca/exporting-food-plants-or-animals/foodexports/registers-and-lists/canadian-fish-and-seafoodestablishments/eng/1547232222906/1547232382997</a>  |
| SF-AMAC  | 264      | 14-Apr-21 | DFO      | Harmonization             | Harmonization sub-group to consider engaging with BCSGA regarding potentially non-compliant farms held by BCSGA members.   | Complete | The Harmonization sub working group discusses a number of issues beyond compliance. The working group is open to discussing reaching out to the BCSGA, if/when they are dealing with a compliance issue for a facility known to be held by a current BCSGA member.   |
| SF-AMAC  | 265      | 14-Apr-21 | DFO      | Debris                    | DFO to make to make the videos Pendrell Sound Oyster Spat Abandoned Gear, Phase 1 and West Coast Vancouver Island Abandoned Oyster Farms public.   | Ongoing  | The intention is that versions of these videos will be made public following the caretaker period.   |
| SF-AMAC  | 266      | 14-Apr-21 | DFO      | C&P Update                | DFO to add C&P deck to drop box  | Complete |  |